
ST PETER’S CHURCH
BRIGHTON



01  //  Client
PCC of St Peter’s Church

02  //  Principle Contractor
DBR Southern

03  //  Listed Building 
Status
Grade II* 

04  //  Architect
HMDW Architects

05  //  Fabric
Portland stone

06  //  Scope of Work
St Peter’s Church was built as a 

result of a competition in 1824 
to design a new chapel on the 
Steine. 
 
In 1873 St Peter’s became the 
Parish Church of Brighton. 
The church hall next to the 
bulding was built in 1927 as a 
memorial to those killed in the 
First World War.

Works consisted of erection of 
scaffolding externally and inter-
nally for roof covering replace-
ment and repairs to the roof 
structure with the rebuilding of 
a repaired pinnacle on the Tow-
er. 

Various stone work and timber 
repairs on the Nave and Clere-
story were also carried out. 

The renewal of roof coverings 
with repairs to the roof struc-
ture together with plaster work 
repairs and redecoration to the 
East and West Aisles was also 
undertaken. The installation of 
Lightning protection was also a 
part of the project.

07  //  Value
£430k total

08  //  Contract Period
July 2018 - April 2019
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